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Shanae Richardson

From: McKee, Christine <Christine.McKee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 2 May 2025 2:55 pm
To: Shanae Richardson; Ben Bowen; Sarah Scott; Francelle Lupis; Rachel Murdoch; 'Ian 

Gordon'; Amy Hill; Phil Page; Rosemary Dixon; Simon Peirce; King, Monique; 
'Warwick Goldsmith'

Subject: ENV-2018-CHC-69 - Bunker and Rouse v QLDC
Attachments: QLDC PDP T16 Sticky Forest - MoC regarding s293 notification direction - 

17.04.2025(42300559.1).pdf

Good aŌernoon 
 
In response to the attached memorandum, Judge Hassan directs: 
 
Request granted – amended direction as follows: 
 
QLDC is directed to issue public notice of the s293 proposal within 20 working days of 9 April 2025, in the 
manner described by Annexure 2. The full Summary Document in Annexure 1 is to be made available on the 
Council website and at the specified Council o ices, as are all other documents attached to the Appellant’s 
22 January 2025 memorandum. 
 
J J M Hassan 
Environment Judge 
2 May 2025 
 
Ngā mihi, 
 

 

 

 

Chrissie McKee 
Case/Hearing Manager 
Environment Court of New Zealand | Land ValuaƟon Tribunal 
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch 
E-mail: Chrissie.McKee@jusƟce.govt.nz 
Website: hƩps://environmentcourt.govt.nz/ 
 
 

 
 
 


